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US Department
of Trancportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved

20872011

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or-subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Eegistralion Mark Serial No.
N9725Z 185-1035
1. Arcraft e Model Series
Cessna A185E 185
Name (As shown on registration cerlificate) MWﬁon certificate)
Copper River Airmotive, LLC Add
Z. Owner cry  Copper Cener ' siate AK
Zip 99573 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
m E’ AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
| [ |POWERPLANT]
| OO0 |rropeLLER
Type
D D ARPLIANGE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A, Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  Dee ant ( U. S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturar
Address Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cly Copper Center swe AK Centificated Repair Station
) USA - - - 3496374
Zip 99573 Courtry Certificatad Maintenance Organization

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furmished herein is true and cormrect to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B O RO ~/6

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/} Approved [ ] Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards " i Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY -
Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
|Centificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
3496374 Z-% A
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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviatlon
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OME No. 2120-0020
212872011

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such viclation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Senal No.
N9725Z 185-1035
1. Aircraft Make Madel Series
Cessna A1BSE 185
Name (As shown on registration cedificate) Address iAs shown on ﬁisrmﬁon certificate)
Copper River Airmotive, LLC Address
2. Owner ciy Copper Cener state AK
Zip 99573 Cwnlry' USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
m D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
I [0 |PowerpLANT] '
J [0 |proPELLER
Type
D D AFPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
neme Dee ant v'| U.s. Centificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Addieas Foreign Cedificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Copper Center state AK Certificated Repair Station
_ USA : , 3496374
2ip 99573 Country Certificated Maintenance Qrganization

0. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Fart 43

App. B

[]

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

2-2o- /¢

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit idenlified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is @ Approved D Rejected
ﬁiﬁeit“éf‘a"dards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization EZ::;?:&?;?:;’;S: madion
BY — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
|Designation No.
3406374

R-24 =/¢







@
US Deparment

Faderal Aviation
Adminiatration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 2R
of Transportation {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Fom Approved Elactronlc Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Uge Orly

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Senal No.
N97252 185-1035
1. Aireraft Make Model Series
Cessna A185E 185
Name (As shown on registration r:emﬁcare} Address iAs shown on reiislrarr'on certificate)
Copper River Airmotive, LLC Address
Z. Owner cty Copper Cener sate AK -
Zip 99573 Couniry USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Madei Serial No.

[] |ARRFRAME

{As described in ltem 1 above)

] ] POWERPLANT]
O [0  |PROPELLER
Type
I D I:' APPLIANCE IManufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Namo Dee ant ¥ | U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cy  Copper Center sute AK Certificated Repalr Station
2ip 99573 Country USA 3496374

Cartificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified In item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requiremeants of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

per 14 CFR Part 43
gl El

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

2-20 ~/6

roval for Return to Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspecled in the manner prescribed by the

m Approved D Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards : i Persons Approved by Cenadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Depatment of Transport

il : : Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization

Centificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No.

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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US Department
of Transportation
Federsl Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Fom Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
212872011

Elactronic Tracking Numbar

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.5.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision therecf) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N97252 185-1035
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
Cessna A185E 185
Name (As shown on registration cen‘iﬁca!ej Add stration certificate)
Copper River Airmotive, LLC Addres
Z. Owner City opper Cener state AK
zp 99573 Country USA
3.For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

O AIRFRAME

(As described in Item 1 above)

O [ |POWERPLANT

O a

PROPELLER
Type
L__] D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Dee ant J U. §. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address Foreign Cettificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City opper Cenier sate AK Certificated Repalr Station
USA 3 : e 3496374
zp 99573 Country Certificated Maintenance Organization
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B O

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

2 - 20-/6

pproval for Return to Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identfied in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Approved [ ] Rejected

FAA Form 337 (10-08)

FAA Fit. Standards : —_ Persans Approved by Canadian
Inspecior Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . o Other (Specify}
FAA Designes Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
il:tesignath::r'l No.
3496374

Ls 0 L
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US Department
of Trangportation
Fadaral Aviation
Adminietration

MAJOR REFPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Appro
OMB No. 2120-0020
208201 1
228020

ved Elactronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N9725Z 185-1035
1. Aircraft  I7ake Model Series
Cessna A185E 185
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Addre; isiration certificate)
Copper River Airmotive, LLC Addres
2. Owner cy Copper Cener state AK
Zip 99573 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only ~
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D IZ| AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
O (] |POWERPLANT
] 0  |ProPELLER
Type
D I:I AFPLIANE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Dee ant ( U. 5. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address Foreign Cenificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cy  Copper Center se AK Certificated Repair Station
Zip 99573 Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 3496374

D. | certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowtedge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O]

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

D2 i

e e taturn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved [ ] Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards , . Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Malntenance Organization Department of Transport
BY L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificale or
|Designation Mo.
3496374

FAA Form 337 (10.08)

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

2 -20-1&
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US Department
of Transponation
Federsl Aviation
Adminigtration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronlc Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.5.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such viclation. (49 U.5.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N97252 185-1035
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
Cessna A185E 185
Name (As shown on registration cem'!-icare} Addre istration cemﬁcale)
Copper River Airmotive, LLC Address
Z. Owner cty COpper cener : state AK
zp 99573 County USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D A m AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
D |:| POWERPLANT]
| [J  |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIA’TJCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
neme De an ¥ | V.. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City opper Center sute AK Certificated Repair Station
USA ; = 3496374
zp 99573 Country Certificatad Maintenanca Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made lo the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

App. B

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

O

2 - dl =16

. wval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/] Approved ] Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards " oo Persons Approved by Canadian

By Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
] Other (Specify)

FAA Designee Repair Stalion >< Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. )
3496374 2«20 L
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US Department

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federel Aviation
Administration

Fom

Approved Elactronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
2128120114

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type &ll entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B8, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure o report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and_ﬁzagislration Mark Sernial No.
N97252 185-1035

1. Aircraft Noke Model Series
Cessna A1B5E 185
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Addre: siration certificate)
Copper River Airmotive, LLC Addr

2. Owner cy Copper Cener siate AK
zp 99573 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Mode! Serial No.
D [ZI AIRFRAME (As descnbed in ltem 1 above)
O Il POWERPLANT|
O [0 |ProPeLLER
Type
I:I D ARPLANER Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  Dee Wygant ¥ | U.S. Certificated Mechanic { Manufacturer
Address Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Gty Copper Center sus AK Certificated Repair Station
3496374

zp 98573 Coutry USA

Cartificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in acoordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel ) Signature/Date of Auth
| per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B O

orized Individual

L-20-14

for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/] Approved [ ] Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards . gy Persons Approved by Cenadian
By Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
!
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
3496374

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

2 -0/











































